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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.
2. The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.
3. Ali quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division.

4. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee,

5. All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Order/Contracts are to be condinued for the
term of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legisliature or otherwise
being made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or
goods, this Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

6. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

7. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8, The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and siate taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

10. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seller.

11. The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern
all rights and duties under the Contract, including without [imitation the validity of this Purchage
Order/Contract.

12. Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties.

13. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/contractor files for bankruptcy protection, this Contract may be
deemed null and void, and terminated without further order.

14. HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Aftorney General, and available online at the Purchasing Division's web site
. (hitp:/iwww.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/vrc/hipaa.htm) is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that,
the Agency meets the definition of a Cover Eniity (45 CFR §180.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health
information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

15, WEST VIRGINIA ALCOHOL & DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT: If this Contract constitutes a public improvement
construction contract as set forth in Arficle 1D, Chapter 21 of the West Virginia Code ("The West Virginia Alcohol
and Drug-Free Workplace Act"), then the following language shall hereby become pant of this Contract: "The
contractor and its subcontractors shall implement and maintain a written drug-free workplace policy in compliance
with the West Virginia Alcohol and Drug-Free Workplace Act, as set forth in Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West
Virginia Code. The contractor and its subcontractors shall provide a sworn statement in writing, under the
penalties of perjury, that they maintain a valid drug-free work place policy in compliance with the West Virginia
and Drug-Free Workplace Act. It is understood and agreed that this Contract shall be cancelled by the awarding
authority if the Confractor: 1} Fails to implement its drug-free workplace policy; 2) Fails to provide information
regarding implementation of the contractor's drug-free workplace policy at the request of the public authority; or
3) Provides to the public authority false information regarding the contractor's drug-free workplace policy.”

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.

2. SPECIFICATIONS: ltems offered must be in compliance with ths specifications. Any deviation from the
specifications must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the
specifications must be clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications
and literature to the bid. The Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

3. Complete all sections of the guotation form.
4. Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrepancy.

5. All guotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate shipping terms are clearly identified in the
guotation.

6. BID SUBMISSION: All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time
of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on lime will result in bid disqualifications:
Department of Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street East, P.O. Box 50130,
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Rav. 7/01/08
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Req # DEP14606
Paint Creek Watershed Restoration
Addendum #1

REVISIONS TO SPECIFICATIONS

Special Provision III — Scope of Work — Delete “Construction of limestone doser and
placement of hydrated lime;” Add “Construction of limestone doser and placement of
calcium oxide;”

Specification 8.2.5 Calcium Oxide — Add: “ The calcium oxide (CaQ) shall be pulverized
and shall consist of a purity of a minimum of 95% CaO.

Add Specification 8.2.6 — Random Backfill: Random backfill shall be as specified in
Section 604.8 of the WVDOT Standard Specifications for Roads and Bridges. The
backfill considered for use must first be visually approved by the WVDEP.” (See
attached detail drawing).

Specification 8.3.3 Feed Line/Cleanouts — Add: The feedline shall be bedded and
backfilled as according to the details shown on the attached drawings and as approved by
the WVDEP. The random material backfill shall be placed in loose lifts not exceeding
twelve (12) inches and each lift compacted. Compaction of the material shall not be to
less than 90% of maximum dry density as determined in accordance with ASTM D-698.
The Contractor shall use special care in placing and compacting backfill maaterial to

avoid damaging pipe. Frequency of density tests shall be one test per lift or as requested
by the WVDEP.”

Specification 8.3.1 — Dosing unit/ Silo — Add: “The dosing unit must be capable of
dispensing various treatment products. The dosing unit shall not require an electrical
supply to function properly.”

DRAWINGS

See attached drawing. ’



Req # DEP14606
Paint Creek Watershed Restoration
Addendum #1

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
Questions asked at the Spring Branch (Limestone Sand Dump) Site

QQ: Is there an excavation yardage for this job?
A: No, there is no pay item for excavation. Excavation is considered incidental to items
requiring excavation activities.

Q: How far back does the excavation have to go?
A: The proposed excavation is shown on the drawings.

Q: Basically are you making room for a tandem truck?

A: The Contractor will be responsible for the initial placement of limestone sand for this
project as outlined in the construction specifications and shown on the drawings. The
size of the truck that will be used to dump limestone sand in the future will be under a
separate contract.

Q: Is this site in Fayette or Kanawha County?
A: The Spring Branch (Limestone Sand Dump) Site is in Fayette County. The Tenmile
Fork (Doser) Site is in Kanawha County as shown on the drawings.

Q: Does the limestone sand have to come out of Germany Valley?
A: The source must supply limestone sand that meets the required specifications.

Q: How much of the road gets stoned?
A: The outline of the proposed stone placement is shown on the drawings.

Q: Is this the only site that requires a PLC Permit?
A: No, both sites require a PLC Permit.

Q: Does the PLC permit have restrictions on working in streams for certain months?
A: Yes. The Contractor will be responsible for finding out those restrictions.



Req # DEP14606
Paint Creek Watershed Restoration
Addendum #1

Q: Does the stone on the road have to be sandstone?
A: No. The only requirement for road stone is 1 ¥4” crusher run meeting the construction
specifications and details shown on the drawings.

Questions asked at the Ten Mile Fork (Doser) Site

Q: Is the HPDE feed line fused?
A: Yes.

QQ: What size is the feed line?
A: The line is 4” diameter HDPE as outlined in the construction specifications and
shown on the drawings.

Q: The Contractor is to allow the doser unit to work for one week before the WVDEP
will approve installation. Does that relieve the Contractor of his 1 year warranty period?
A: No.

Q: Is Aquafix an approved equal?

A: An Aquafix doser will be considered an approved equal, however, no additional
payment will be paid to the Contractor for any modifications or changes in order to
accommodate placement of the Aquafix doser. Example: Concrete pad may need to be
modified, side walls of storage tank may be modified, etc.

Q: The feed line is to be beneath the side stream?
A: Yes. The feed line crosses the side stream as shown on the drawings.

Q: Is the feed line going to be on a constant grade?
A: The grade will be as shown on the drawings.



Req # DEP14606

Paint Creek Watershed Restoration
Addendum #1

Questions asked at the intake unit area

Q: Has anybody ever tested this soil to see what is under here?
A: No, Drilling or testing was not performed.

Q: Can we dig a hole and find out?
A: The Contractors must obtain landowners permission to perform any excavation or
drilling activities.

Q: What type material goes around the feedline?
A: See the attached drawing.

Q: Is the feedline 4” plastic?
A: The feedline is 4” high density polyethylene as outlined in the specifications.



Req # DEP14606
Paint Creek Watershed Restoration
Addendum #1
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